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Addendum #02 

IFB 24-B0021 

November 7, 2023 

Train Depot, Box Car and Caboose Cleaning 

 

 

 

The purpose of this Addendum #02 to IFB 24-B0021 for Train Depot, Box Car and Caboose Cleaning 

dated November 20, 2023, is to answer questions from qualified bidders that were present at the mandatory 

Pre-Bid meeting.  

 

 Will we be required to remove all litter from the grounds, including the parking lot?  

No, the parking lot is not included. However, the sidewalks, back deck and adjacent to the 

building are to be cleaned.   

 

 Is there an on-site dumpster we can use, or are we responsible for taking trash off-site for 

disposal?  

 Yes, there is an on-site dumpster the cleaning company can use located near the back deck.  

 

 Page 26 states that we must provide SDS sheets for any cleaning chemicals we use. Since you 

purchase all the chemicals, do you already have an SDS Book on site or do we need do provide 

one?  Also, can we add to your SDS Book if we chose to bring other chemicals to clean with?  

The City has an SDS Book on site. You may add SDS sheets to our book for any other 

chemicals required for cleaning.    

 

 Do we need to get additional chemical cleaning agents approved by the City prior to using?   

Only the cleaning agents used on the floors need to be approved by the City. Any other 

chemical needed to complete the cleaning should be appropriate for their intended use.   

Sealed bids are due no later than Monday, November 13, 2023 at 2:00 p.m. (local time). No electronic 

submissions will be accepted. The City is not responsible for late or misdirected mail. 
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Please send in your sealed bid to the address listed below: 

City of Myrtle Beach Procurement Division 

3231 Mr. Joe White Avenue 

Myrtle Beach, SC  29577 

Attn:  John K O’Brien 

 

 

Thank you, 

City of Myrtle Beach 

John K O'Brien/Procurement Office/Buyer  

Email: jkobrien@cityofmyrtlebeach.com   

843-918-2171 

mailto:jkobrien@cityofmyrtlebeach.com
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